

Yelida Gomez Lee

Profile

I am a 21-year-old student, currently studying Psychology at Universidad Iberoamericana (UNIBE), with a minor in Clinical Psychology and a mention in Psychophysiology and Neurocognition. I am looking forward to specializing in Marriage and Family Therapy to better help families in crisis. I have always enjoyed sharing my love and passion for books with others. That is why, in October 2017, I started my own online blog, Books & Love, of recommendations and reviews of books in English. I am characterized by having a lot of patience, my helpful attitude and willingness to help others.

Employment History

Human Resources Assistant at Gomez Lee Marketing, Santo Domingo

August 2016 — June 2017

- Assist in the psychometric screening and interviews for potential employees
- File documentation on a daily basis
- Help coordinate the gathering of necessary information for the development and assignation of roles in different departments
- Assist in the preparation of meetings and/or activities
- General support for different company projects

Blog Books & Love at www.booksandlovealways.com

October 2017 — February 2020

- Book recommendations and reviews
- 200+ international readers
- Avg. Of 90 visits per day
- Receive advanced copies of books to promote the sale
- Instagram (@booksandlove_always) of recommendations and artistic photos of books with 900+ followers
- Recognized by several authors

Shadow Teacher and Support Therapist at Saint Thomas School, Santo Domingo

2018 — Present

- Promote the child's social integration in the classroom
- Implement behavior modification techniques to ensure the repetition of desired behaviors in the classroom
- Ensure that the girl completes adequately all the work taught by the teacher
- Ensure the normalization of the girl inside her classroom alongside her other classmates and teachers

Details

Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic

+1 829 448 1997

yelidag@gmail.com

Skills

Active Listening

Good communication and interpersonal skills

Adaptability

Good critical thinking

Excellent leadership skills

Organizational Capabilities

Advanced skills in Microsoft Office programs (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)

Good critical thinking

Languages

Spanish *Native speaker*

English *Highly proficient*

French *Very good command*

- Work with the child's mother and therapist regarding the child's overall behavior
- Active observant of the child's behavioral and play therapies
- Be a bridge of communication between the child's therapies and her parents

Intern at Consejo Nacional para la Niñez y la Adolescencia (CONANI), Santo Domingo

June 2019 — October 2019

- Assist the psychology department
- Provide emotional support to children recovering from emotional and physical trauma
- Psychometric screening of new incoming children
- Elaboration of psychological reports and family background of children

Volunteer at Hogar Moisés (orphanage), Santo Domingo

February 2019 — January 2020

- Organize donations of food, clothes and other necessities to the home
- Assist in taking care of the kids with special needs
- Give emotional support to the children in general

Education

Psychology, Universidad Iberoamericana (UNIBE), Santo Domingo

September 2016 — Present

- Above average grades
- Minor in Clinical Psychology
- Concentration in Psychophysiology and Neurocognition

Bachelor's Degree, Saint Thomas School, Santo Domingo

2005 — 2016

- Average grades
- Honor roll student
- Member of the National Honor Society
- Class Student Council vice president all four years

Summer College in Hospitality, Cornell University, Ithaca

June 2016 — July 2015

Certification in Educational and Developmental Neuropsychology, Instituto Superior de Educación Psicológica, Madrid, Spain

2019 — 2019

References

Karina Pellerano from Gomez Lee Marketing

k.pellerano@gomezleemarketing.com · +1 (809) 966-6537

Maria de Los Angeles Perez from Gomez Lee Marketing

m.perez@gomezleemarketing.com · (809) 472 1331

Jeimi Hernández from Saint Thomas School

j_hdez_baco@hotmail.com · +1 (809) 802-6364

Francina Dominguez from CONANI

encargadahogarmois@conani.gov.do · +1 (829) 273 7106